Town of Bristol, Rhode Island F lC,

Department of Community Development

235 High Street
Bristol, RI 02809
bristolri.gov 401-
253-7000

Mailing address: 10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809

September 20, 2023 @ -
o

TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director Mo
- o
RE: Petition for Additional BV Limited Liquor License o 3%
McNeil Design Collaborative, Inc. d/b/a The Northeast Golf Company B &

Bristol Golf Park, 96 Broadcommon Road

| have reviewed the petition for an Additional BV Limited Liquor License for the Bristol Golf Park at 96
Broadcommon Road.

| have no objection to the issuance of this license.
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